
 
LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 
AGENDA 

Lemoore Council Chambers 
429 ‘C’ Street 

 
June 9, 2014  

7:00 p.m. 
 
 
1. Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call  

2. Public Comments and Inquiries 
If you wish to comment on an item, which is not on the agenda, you may do so under "Public Comment.”  In order 
to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to five minutes.  When addressing the 
Commission, you are requested to come forward to the speaker's microphone, state your name and address, and 
then proceed with your presentation. 

3. Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting March 24, 2014 

4. Discussion – Water Conservation and Landscape Requirements 

5. Planning Director’s Report  

6. Commission’s Report and Request for Information  

7. Adjournment 

 
Tentative Future Items 

 
 
June 23rd   
None at this time. 
 
July 14th 
Approval – CUP - Bird Street Brewery  
Approval – CUP – BMX Track 
 
Notice of ADA Compliance:  If you or anyone in your party needs reasonable accommodation to attend, 
or participate in, any City Council Meeting, please make arrangements by contacting City Hall at least 24 
hours prior to the meeting.  They can be reached by calling 924-6700, or by mail at 119 Fox Street, 
Lemoore, CA  93245. 
 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 119 
Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  In addition, most documents will be posted on 
the City’s website at www.lemoore.com. 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
 

 I, Kristie Baley, Planning Commission Secretary, do hereby declare that the foregoing Agenda for the 
Lemoore Planning Commission Regular Meeting of Monday, June 9, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. was posted on 
the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 119 Fox Street in accordance with applicable legal 
requirements.  Dated this 6th day of June 2014. 

                 //s//     
      Kristie Baley, Commission Secretary  



                                        
WELCOME TO YOUR LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

 

Whether you are attending this meeting because of general interest, or because a particular item of special interest is to be 
reviewed, your presence is an important means of helping to insure an informed public and responsible City Government. 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
The Planning Commission has been established to advise the City Council in planning and zoning matters. 
 

REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS 
Meetings are held at 7:00 p.m. on Second and Fourth Monday of each month.  Business requiring Commission action is listed on 
the Planning Commission Meeting Agenda (blue-colored).  An agenda is prepared for each Planning Commission Meeting.  In 
compliance with the State open meeting laws (Brown Act), only those items on the agenda may be acted upon by the Planning 
Commission.  
 

CONDUCT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS 
Your courtesy is requested to help our meeting run smoothly.  If you’ll be kind enough to follow these simple rules, we can make the 
best possible use of time.  Please silence all electronic devices.  Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited 
applause, comments, cheering, foul language, or obscenities.  Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the ability of 
the City to carry out its meeting or prevents/disrupts others from fully participating in the meeting will not be permitted and offenders 
will be requested to leave the meeting pursuant to Government Code § 54957.9. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
At a Planning Commission meeting, those who wish to be heard on matters on the agenda should indicate their desire to speak 
when the item is ready for discussion.  If you wish to comment on an item which is not on the agenda, you may do so under "Public 
Comments".  In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to five minutes.  Time shall not 
be shared/loaned from speaker to speaker.  If you wish to request time on an upcoming Planning Commission Agenda to present a 
particular item or matter to the Planning Commission, you may contact the Planning Commission Secretary at any time before 12:00 
noon on the Tuesday immediately preceding the Planning Commission meeting to so request.  If the matter is within the Planning 
Commissions jurisdiction, and the Planning Commission has not taken action or considered the item at a recent meeting, the 
Planning Director may place the item on the Agenda.  When addressing the Planning Commission, you are requested to come 
forward to the speaker's microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION 
Resolution  

A Resolution is a formal written expression of a policy, opinion or desire of the Planning Commission.  It requires only one 
reading and becomes effective on adoption. 

 

Minute Order  
Actions of the Planning Commission recorded only in the Minutes taken in all cases where a formal Resolution is not needed 
or required.  

 

SUGGESTIONS, INQUIRIES OR COMPLAINTS 
While any citizen may speak directly to the Planning Commission concerning suggestions, inquiries or complaints, the Planning 
Director or Department Head responsible for the service or work concerned, can usually provide pertinent information or handle the 
matter without delay if a request is made directly to him or her.  If you are not sure which department to call, or whenever you feel 
the matter has not been properly handled, please contact the office of the Planning Director at 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, telephone  
924-6740.  



 1

            
 

Minutes of the  
LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION 

March 24, 2014 
 
 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 
 At 7:02 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 
ATTENDANCE: 

Chairman Garcia, Vice-Chairman Clement, Commissioners Badasci, Dow, 
Marvin, Monreal, Wynne; City Planner Brandt, Planning Director Wlaschin, 
Project Manager Holwell, Commission Secretary Baley 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 

There was no comment. 
  

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING NOVEMBER 25, 2013: 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Marvin and seconded by Commissioner  
Clement to approve the minutes of the Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
of November 25, 2013. 
 
Ayes:  Marvin, Clement, Dow, Monreal, Wynne, Garcia   
Abstain:  Badasci     

 
INTRODUCTIONS: 

Newly appointed Commissioner Badasci introduced herself to the other 
Commissioners. 
 
Commissioners introduced themselves to Badasci individually and welcomed 
her to the Commission. 
 

ELECTION – CHAIRMAN: 
   Planning Director Wlaschin opened nominations for Chairman. 
 

Commissioner Clement nominated Commissioner Garcia. 
 
There were no other nominations. 
 
Planning Director Wlaschin asked for a vote by roll call. 
 
Ayes:  Badasci, Clement, Dow, Marvin, Monreal, Wynne, Garcia 

 
Commissioner Garcia was asked to take the Chairman seat. 
 
 
 
 

 



 2

ELECTION – VICE-CHAIRMAN: 
Planning Director Wlaschin opened nominations for Vice-Chairman. 

 
Chairman Garcia nominated Commissioner Clement. 
 
There were no other nominations. 
 
Planning Director Wlaschin asked for a vote by roll call. 
 
Ayes:  Badasci, Clement, Dow, Marvin, Monreal, Wynne, Garcia 
 
Commissioner Clement was asked to take the Vice-Chairman seat. 
 

REVIEW – CODE OF ETHICS FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS – GOVERNMENT SECTION 8920: 
City Attorney Avedisian presented the Code of Ethics Review and answered 
questions. 
 

REVIEW – CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA): 
   City Planner Brandt presented the CEQA Review and answered questions. 
 
PLANNING DIRECTOR’S REPORT: 

Planning Director Wlaschin reported on several projects: 
 

 Virgil Beard, Commerce LLC – Concrete Phase – 30,000 sq ft. Industrial  
Building 
 
GHQ Investments – The Grove Multifamily Residential Project – Pulled  
Grading Permit 
 
Chevron – Citywide Solar Project– City Corporation Yard Parking Lot and Well 
Sites – Progressing 
 
Rodriquez/Marx – Convenience Store – Submitted Grading Plans 

 
Agusa Processing Plant – Administrative Site Plan Review – Onsite Waste 
Water Treatment Facility 
 
Pacific West Builders inquired about Impact Fees – Cinnamon Villas Senior 
Living Complex – Phase 2 – Southeast Corner of Cinnamon Drive and Follett 
Street 

 
Wlaschin reported that the Department of Finance accepted the City’s Long 
Range Property Management Plan and answered questions from           
Commissioners. 

 
COMMISSIONERS REPORT AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 

Vice-Chairman Clement asked City Attorney Avedisian if the Chairman can 
make the initial motion.   
 
Avedisian answered “yes”, however, usually only when necessary. 
 



 3

Commissioner Marvin asked for clarification concerning projects approved    
directly by the City Council.   
 
Wlaschin responded and asked Secretary Baley to provide Commissioners 
with more information from the Municipal Code.  
 
Secretary Baley notified the Commissioners that staff submitted its first          
Planning Applications Report to the City Council March 18, 2014.  The monthly 
report will be included in the Activity Update provided to Council the second 
meeting of each month and emailed to Commissioners directly. 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 At 8:41 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 
 

 
Approved the 9th day of June 2014. 
 
Due to technical difficulties, audio recording is not available. 
 
 
 

              
        Jeff Garcia, Chairman 
Attest: 
 
 
 

       
Kristie Baley, Commission Secretary 
 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel 
Mayor Pro Tem 

 Public Works/
Planning Services 
 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore  CA  93245 
Phone(559)924-6740 
FAX(559)924-6708 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 

Planning Commission 
Study Session 

   
To: Lemoore Planning Commission  

From: Steve Brandt, City Planner              
 

Date: June 9, 2014             

Subject: Discussion – Water Conservation and Landscape Requirements  

 
 
Lemoore Landscape and Irrigation Zoning Ordinance Review 
 
At their April 11, 2014, meeting, the Lemoore City Council adopted a tiered water 
conservation plan in response to the on-going drought facing Lemoore and the entire 
Central Valley.  The intent was to enact more stringent water conservation requirements 
on water users.  An excerpt of the ordinance that the Council adopted is provided at the 
end of this report.  It quotes the 3 levels of conservation measures that the Council 
could apply.  When they adopted the ordinance the Council applied the Level I 
conservation measures. 
 
There has been additional discussion at Council and at City staff levels about additional 
ways to conserve water used for landscaping.  Quad Knopf’s landscape architect 
reviewed the City’s landscape standards in the Zoning Ordinance and has 
recommended a number of changes to the Zoning Ordinance that could be adopted as 
further ways conserve water.  In general, these proposed changes would reduce or 
eliminate certain landscaping requirements, mostly on new construction projects.  The 
negative effect of the changes is that the landscaping provided would be of lesser 
quantity that currently required, thereby somewhat lowering the aesthetics of the new 
projects.   
 
These recommendations are being brought to the Planning Commission as a study 
session item.  Staff requests that the Commission discuss the recommendations and 
then direct staff on which recommendations to formally bring back as a public hearing 
item to discuss formally as a text amendment to the Zoning Ordinance.  The changes 
would not take effect until both the Planning Commission and the City Council hold 
public hearings to discuss the proposed changes. 
 
 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

The following are sections from the Zoning Ordinance, followed by recommendations for 
modification.  The Planning Commission can give direction on which changes they 
would like to direct staff to pursue further. 
 
 
9.5D1-2.A.2:  Unused Areas: All areas of a project site not intended for a specific use or 
purpose in conjunction with a current application, including pad sites being held for 
future development, shall be landscaped in compliance with this article. 
 
Recommendation:  Eliminate this requirement entirely, or only require low growing 
ground cover, like Cotoneaster, with drip irrigation. 
 
 
9.5D1-2.B.2:  As appropriate, building and site design shall include the use of pots, 
vases, wall planters, and/or raised planters, as well as flowering vines, both on walls 
and on arbors. 
 
Recommendation:  Eliminate this requirement.  Pots and raised planters are heavy 
water users.  The property owner could still use them if they wish, but it would not be a 
requirement. 
 
 

9.5D1-2.C.1:  Planting Layout and Plant Diversity: Plant selection shall vary in type and 
planting pattern. Informal planting patterns are preferred over uniform and entirely 
symmetrical planting patterns. Use of deciduous flowering trees and shrubs and colorful 
plantings is encouraged in conjunction with evergreen species. Groupings of shrubs 
shall contain multiple plant types, interspersed with varying heights and blooming 
seasons for year round interest. 

Recommendation:  Eliminate.  Colorful plantings are heavy water users. The property 
owner could still use them if they wish, but it would not be a requirement. 
 
 

9.5D1-2.C.4:  Turf Limitations for Residential Uses:  High water use turf grasses and 
other similar plantings shall only be utilized in high use areas with high visibility or 
functional needs and shall be limited to twenty five percent (25%) of all irrigated, 
landscape areas. The designated approving authority may grant an exception to this 
limitation when only drought tolerant turf grasses are used. 

Recommendation: Change.  This requirement is difficult to enforce.  Most new homes 
put in more than 25% turf. Note: High water use turf = Fescue; Low/Drought tolerant = 
Bermuda grass.  Additionally, the use of fescue was specifically discussed by the 
Council as something that maybe the City should prohibit.  If this were to be considered, 
City staff would recommend that the prohibition on planting of fescue only apply to new 
construction (residential and commercial.)  It would be too difficult to enforce the 
prohibition of fescue on individuals after they move into their home. 
 
       



“In God We Trust” 

9.5D1-2.D.1:  Trees: The minimum planting size for trees shall be fifteen (15) gallon, 
with twenty five percent (25%) of all trees on a project site planted at a minimum twenty 
four inch (24") box size. For commercial, office, community/civic, and industrial 
development, tree spacing within perimeter planters along streets and abutting 
residential property shall be planted no farther apart on center than the mature diameter 
of the proposed species. Minimum planter widths shall be five feet (5'). 
 
Recommendation:  Change parkway trees minimum requirement to 15 gallon size. 
Change the 25% of trees at 25” box tree size requirement to be a requirement for 
commercial and office uses only. 
 
 

9.5D1-2.D.2:  Shrubs: Shrub planting shall be a minimum five (5) gallon size, with a 
fifteen (15) gallon minimum size required where an immediate landscape screen is 
conditioned by the designated approving authority (e.g., screening of headlights from 
drive-through aisles). The minimum planter width for planters with only shrubs (no trees) 
is four feet (4'). 

Recommendation:  Change all shrub size requirements to by 5 gallon size. 
 
 
9.5D1-2.D.4:  Vines: Vines are normally planted to provide landscaping screening of a 
wall or as part of a trellis to screen other site improvements that require screening. 
Where provided, vines shall be planted every five feet (5') on center in a planter with a 
minimum width of two feet (2'). 
 
Recommendation:  Increase minimum spacing from 5 feet to 15 feet.  This requires less 
water, and will still provide adequate coverage of the wall. 
 
 

9.5D1-2.E.1.a.1:  Street Trees: Street trees shall be provided a minimum of every thirty 
feet (30') on center. Tree species shall be approved by the city as part of the 
improvement plan review process and shall be selected from a city approved tree list. 
Trees shall be planted ten feet (10') away from alleys, driveways, fire hydrants, water 
lines, and sewer lines and five feet (5') from gas, electrical, telephone, cable television, 
and adjoining property lines. They shall also be planted a minimum of twenty feet (20') 
from city streetlights. Ultimate planting locations shall be subject to city review and 
approval based upon field conditions. 

Recommendation:  Change first sentence to require 30’ on center when not in front of 
houses, and one per house when fronting a house.  This will still provide adequate 
coverage of street trees along the street.  It is also more consistent will what is actually 
occurring in most new subdivisions. 
 
 
 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

9.5D1-2.E.5:  Project Entry Landscaping: Entries to multi-tenant projects (both 
residential and nonresidential) shall be designed as a special statement reflective of the 
character and scale of the project to establish identity for tenants, visitors, and patrons. 
Flowering accent plantings and specimen trees shall be used to reinforce the entry 
statement. 
 
Recommendation:  Eliminate.  This would still be allowed, but not required. 
 
 

9.5D1-2.E.6.e.2:  Trees shall be planted throughout the parking area at a minimum ratio 
of one tree for each six (6) double loaded parking spaces or one tree for each three (3) 
single loaded or side loaded parking spaces. 

Recommendation:  Change tree spacing to one tree per 8 double loaded spaces and 
one tree for 4 single loaded spaces. 
 
 
9.5D1-2.F.3:  Trees shall be replaced with 15-inch box tree.  
 
Recommendation:  Change to 15 gallon size. 
 
 
9.5D1-3.A.1.f:  Check valves are required where elevation differences may cause low 
head drainage. 
 
Recommendation:  Modify code to require Check Valves on all sprinkler heads.  This is 
a new State mandated requirement. 
 
 

9.5D1-3.A.1.b:  Sprinkler heads with a precipitation rate of 0.85 inch per hour or less 
shall be used on slopes exceeding fifteen percent (15%) or on slopes exceeding ten 
percent (10%) within ten feet (10') of hardscapes to minimize runoff. 

Recommendation:  Eliminate.  Not needed if all sprinkler heads will have check valves. 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

Attachment 
 

Sections 7-7E-9, 7-7E-10, and 7-7E-11 of Lemoore Municipal Code 
 
7-7E- 9 Level I Conservation Measures. 
 
When pumping water levels drop 20% below the Baseline Measurement, the following 
restrictions shall apply: 
 
(a) The number of days for landscape watering to two days per week, depending upon the type of 
irrigation and the address. Even numbered addresses would be allowed to water on Tuesday and 
Saturday while odd numbered addresses would water on Wednesday and Sunday. No watering 
would be allowed on Monday, Thursday or Friday. Additionally, landscape watering would only 
be authorized before 10:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. on designated days. Water customers that 
utilize drip irrigations are exempt from watering day restrictions. 
 
(b) Hotels, restaurants, and bars encouraged to only provide drinking water to customers 
upon request 
 
(c) No water customer shall permit water to leak on his or her premises. Such leak shall be 
repaired in a timely manner after written notification by the city, but in no case in excess 
of seventy-two (72) hours after notification. 
 
(d) Landscape watering for municipal parks to three days or less per week. 
 
7-7E-10 Level II Conservation Measures. 
 
The following restrictions shall be applicable during a high water conservation alert as declared 
by the City Council and whenever a recommendation has been made by the City Manager in 
conjunction with the Chief Plant Operator of the Water Treatment Plant based upon a significant 
reduction or interruption in water supply or delivery that necessitates increased water 
conservation efforts: 
 
(a) All prohibitions and restrictions in Level 1 (section number) shall be in effect. 
 
(b) The number of days for landscape watering to one day per week, depending upon the type of 
irrigation and the address. The City would be divided into three sections: one section would be 
all of the area on the east side of Lemoore Avenue, another section would be the area north of 
Cinnamon Drive from 19 ½ Avenue to Lemoore Avenue and the third section would be the area 
south of Cinnamon Drive from 19 ½ Avenue to Lemoore Avenue. Watering between the hours 
of 10:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. is still prohibited. 
 
(c) The washing of personal vehicles is restricted to once per week, only on permitted watering 
days, and only with the use of the required quick-acting positive shut off nozzle. 
 
(d) Hotels are encouraged to implement laundry conservation measures by encouraging patrons 
to reuse linens and towels. 
 
(e) Landscape watering for municipal parks is restricted to two days or less per week and 
restrictions shall be implemented on Gold Course watering. 



“In God We Trust” 

7-7E-11 Level III Conservation Measures. 
 
In the event of a major earthquake, large-scale fire, or other so called “Act of Nature” which has 
or could have serious impacts on the city’s total available water storage or delivery capacity, 
whether storage capacities have been reduced or not, or in the case of an unanticipated 
significant reduction in city water supply, a severe water conservation alert shall be declared by 
the City Council. 
 
(a) All previous restrictions noted above in Level I and Level II shall be in effect. 
 
(b) Irrigation of landscapes is prohibited between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. 
 
(c) Landscape watering for municipal parks shall be limited to one day per week. 
 
(d) Swimming pool refilling or new construction swimming pool filling is not authorized. 
 
(e) The City shall discontinue washing city vehicles or equipment except for health, safety or 
critical maintenance reasons. 
 
(f) Restrictions on Golf Course watering shall be increased. 


	6-9-14  PC Agenda
	Agenda Back
	Minutes 3-24-14
	Discussion - Water Conservation and Landscape Requirements

